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Dear Francis, please find attached my document with accepted revision. Once again, thank you very much for your kind help.
Best wishes,

Sarwoto

Paulus Sarwoto, Ph.D.

Chair of the Graduate Program in English Language Studies
Universitas Sanata Dharma

Yogyakarta - INDONESIA
www.usd.ac.id/els[http://www..usd.ac.id/els]
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Thank you Francis for this. | will look at it and proceed accordingly.

Best wishes
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Paulus Sarwoto, Ph.D.
Chair of the Graduate Program in English Language Studies
Universitas Sanata Dharma

Sent from my ASUS

-------- Original Message --------

From:Francis Sollano

Sent:Tue, 20 Feb 2018 08:16:57 +0700

To:Paulus Sarwoto

Subject:Re: KK 30: Paulus SARWOTO, The Construction of Modernity in Pre-Independent Indonesia

Dear Prof. Sarwoto,

I am Francis Sollano, in-charge of the production process for Kritika Kultura 30. Please find below the copyedited version of your article
"The Construction of Modernity in Pre-Independent Indonesia." Can you check this copy by "agreeing" or "disagreeing" to the tracked
changes and to check the comments section and send the author-approved version for layout on or before 23 February?

(After that, we will layout the article and send you the proof copy for final approval.)

Thank you very much.

Best regards,
Francis

[

Francis Sollano <francissollano@yahoo.com*]
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

On Thursday, 1 February 2018, 10:54, Glenn L. Diaz
<gdiaz@ateneo.edu> wrote:

Dear Francis,
Attached. Thank you.

Glenn

On Tue, Jan 30, 2018 at 9:20 AM, Francis
Sollano <francissollano@yahoo.com> wrote:
Hi Glenn, yes KK uses American English as

convention.

Francis

On Monday, 29 January 2018, 20:22, Glenn L. Diaz
<gdiaz@ateneo.edu> wrote:

Hello, Francis. Quick query: we change to American
standard from British standard, right? Thanks.

Glenn
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